
TO BE GOING TO 

SI USA PER 

COSTRUZIONE 

TO BE (AM/IS/ARE) 

FORMA AFFERMATIVA 

+ SOGGETTO 

FORMA AFFERMATIVA 

I AM  
 
 
 

GOING TO STUDY 

YOU ARE 

HE, SHE, IT IS 

WE ARE 

YOU ARE 

THEY ARE 
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ESPRIMERE PROGRAMMI FUTURI E INTENZIONI 

I’M GOING TO STUDY HARDER NEXT YEAR 

IL PROSSIMO ANNO HO INTENZIONE DI STUDIARE PIÙ DURAMENTE 

PARLARE DI EVENTI CHE STANNO PER ACCADERE 

(DATE PREMESSE EVIDENTI) 

LOOK AT THE CLOUDS! IT’S GOING TO RAIN. 

GUARDA CHE NUVOLE! STA PER PIOVERE 

 

+ VERBO FORMA BASE 

ES.  I AM GOING TO BUY A NEW CAR       

       HO INTENZIONE DI COMPRARE UN’AUTO NUOVA 
 

       WE ARE GOING TO STUDY SCIENCE AT UNIVERSITY    

       ABBIAMO INTENZIONE DI STUDIARE SCIENZE ALL’UNIVERSITÀ 
 

       THE SKY IS BLACK. IT IS GOING TO SNOW  

       IL CIELO È NERO. STA PER NEVICARE  

GOING TO + 
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FORMA NEGATIVA 

TO BE (AM/IS/ARE) + SOGGETTO 

FORMA NEGATIVA  

I AM NOT  
 
 
 

GOING TO STUDY 

YOU ARE NOT 

HE, SHE, IT IS NOT 

WE ARE NOT 

YOU ARE NOT 

THEY ARE NOT 

+ VERBO  

FORMA BASE 
GOING TO + NOT + 

FORMA CONTRATTA 

TO BE (AM/IS/ARE) 

FORMA AFFERMATIVA CONTRATTA 

+ SOGGETTO 

FORMA AFFERMATIVA CONTRATTA 

I ’M  
 
 
 

GOING TO STUDY 

YOU ’RE 

HE, SHE, IT ’S 

WE ’RE 

YOU ’RE 

THEY ’RE 

+ VERBO FORMA BASE 

ES.  I’M GOING TO BUY A NEW CAR 

       WE’RE GOING TO STUDY SCIENCE AT UNIVERSITY  

       THE SKY IS BLACK. IT’S GOING TO SNOW  

GOING TO + 

ES.  I AM NOT GOING TO BUY A NEW CAR 

       WE ARE NOT GOING TO STUDY SCIENCE AT UNIVERSITY  

       IT IS NOT GOING TO SNOW  
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+ SOGGETTO + 

FORMA INTERROGATIVA 

VERBO FORMA BASE 

FORMA NEGATIVA CONTRATTA 

FORMA NEGATIVA 
CONTRATTA 

TO BE (AM/IS/ARE) 
+ SOGGETTO 

FORMA NEGATIVA CONTRATTA  

I ‘M NOT  
 
 
 

GOING TO STUDY 

YOU AREN’T 

HE, SHE, IT ISN’T 

WE AREN’T 

YOU AREN’T 

THEY AREN’T 

VERBO  

FORMA BASE 
GOING TO + + 

ES.  I’M NOT GOING TO BUY A NEW CAR 

       WE AREN’T GOING TO STUDY SCIENCE AT UNIVERSITY  

       IT ISN’T GOING TO SNOW  

TO BE (AM/IS/ARE) GOING TO + 

FORMA INTERROGATIVA 

AM I  
 
 
 

GOING TO STUDY? 

ARE YOU 

IS HE, SHE, IT 

ARE WE 

ARE YOU 

ARE THEY 

ES.  AM I GOING TO BUY A NEW CAR? 

       ARE WE GOING TO STUDY SCIENCE AT UNIVERSITY?  

       IS IT GOING TO SNOW?  
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